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Eric Lloyd Wright (November 8, 1929 — March 13, 2023) was an American architect, son of Frank Lloyd
Wright Jr. and the grandson of the famed Frank Lloyd Wright.
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Frank LIoyd Wright Sr. (June 8, 1867 — April 9, 1959) was a Welsh-American architect, designer, writer, and
educator. He designed more than 1,000 structures over a creative period of 70 years. Wright played akey role
in the architectural movements of the twentieth century, influencing architects worldwide through his works
and mentoring hundreds of apprenticesin his Taliesin Fellowship. Wright believed in designing in harmony
with humanity and the environment, a philosophy he called organic architecture. This philosophy was
exemplified in Fallingwater (1935), which has been called "the best all-time work of American architecture”.

Wright was a pioneer of what came to be called the Prairie School movement of architecture and also

devel oped the concept of the Usonian home within Broadacre City, his vision for urban planning in the
United States. Wright also designed original and innovative offices, churches, schools, skyscrapers, hotels,
museums, and other commercial projects. Wright-designed interior elements (including leaded glass
windows, floors, furniture and even tableware) were integrated into these structures. He wrote several books
and numerous articles and was a popul ar lecturer in the United States and in Europe. Wright was recognized
in 1991 by the American Institute of Architects as "the greatest American architect of al time". In 2019, a
selection of hiswork became a listed World Heritage Site under the name The 20th-Century Architecture of
Frank Lloyd Wright.

Raised in rural Wisconsin, Wright studied civil engineering at the University of Wisconsin and later
apprenticed in Chicago, first briefly with Joseph Lyman Silsbee, and then with Louis Sullivan at Adler &
Sullivan. Wright opened his own successful Chicago practice in 1893 and established a studio in his Oak
Park, Illinois homein 1898. His fame increased, and his personal life sometimes made headlines: leaving his
first wife Catherine "Kitty" Tobin for Mamah Cheney in 1909; the murder of Mamah, her children, and
others at his Taliesin estate by a staff member in 1914; his tempestuous marriage with second wife Miriam
Noel (m. 1923-1927); and his courtship and marriage to Olgivanna Lazovi? (m. 1928-1959).
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Olgivanna LlIoyd Wright (born Olga Ivanovna Lazovi?, December 27, 1898 — March 1, 1985) was the third
and last wife of architect Frank Lloyd Wright. The two met in November 1924 and married in 1928. In 1932,
they established Wright' s architectural apprentice program, the Taliesin Fellowship. In 1940, Olgivanna,
Frank, and their son-in-law, William Wesley Peters, co-founded the Frank Lloyd Wright Foundation. After
her husband’ s death in 1959, Olgivanna became President of the Foundation, a position she held until one
month before her death in 1985.
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Frank Lloyd Wright Jr. (March 31, 1890 — May 31, 1978), commonly known as LIoyd Wright, was an
American architect, active primarily in Los Angeles and Southern California. He was a landscape architect
for various L os Angeles projects (1922—1924), provided the shells for the Hollywood Bowl (1926-1928),
and produced the Swedenborg Memorial Chapel (or Wayfarers Chapel) at Rancho Palos Verdes, California
(1946-1971). His name is frequently confused with that of his more famous father, Frank LIoyd Wright.
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The Frank LIoyd Wright Home and Studio is a historic house museum in Oak Park, Illinois, United States. It
was built in 1889 by the American architect Frank Lloyd Wright, who lived there with his family for two
decades and expanded it multiple times. The house to the south was designed in either the Shingle style or
the Queen Anne style, while the studio to the north was designed in the Prairie style. The museum is
managed by the Frank Lloyd Wright Preservation Trust, which has restored the building to its appearance in
1909, the year Wright moved out. The building is listed on the National Register of Historic Placesasa
National Historic Landmark, and it is a contributing property to the Frank LIoyd Wright—Prairie School of
Architecture Historic District.

Wright bought the site in 1889, shortly after marrying Catherine "Kitty" Tobin, and developed a cottage
there, where they raised six children. Wright added rooms to the house in 1895, and he built the studio annex
in 1898, where he and his associates designed dozens of buildings. Wright moved out of the house in 1909,
and the home and studio sections were divided into separate residences two years later. Kitty lived in the
studio until 1918. After Frank sold the building in 1925, the house and studio became an apartment building
and was resold multiple timesin the mid-20th century, being split into six residences by the 1940s. The Oak
Park Development Corporation bought the building in 1974 and resold it the next year to the National Trust
for Historic Preservation. The Frank Lloyd Wright Home and Studio Foundation renovated the building over
the next decade. The foundation later became the Frank L1oyd Wright Preservation Trust, which bought the
house in 2012 and continues to operate it as a museum.

In designing the building, Wright often experimented with various architectural features, and he generally
used details that were functional rather than purely decorative. The facades are made of brick, stone, battens,
and shingles. Both sections of the building are wood-frame structures arranged around central fireplaces. The
sparsely ornamented rooms contain objects designed by Wright. The house'sfirst floor includes an entry hall,
living room, dining room, study, and kitchen, the latter three of which date from 1895. The attached studio
has a reception hall, library, office, and double-height drafting room on the same story. The second floor has
several bedrooms, a dayroom, and a children's playroom, while the basement was built during the 1980s. The
building has received extensive architectural commentary over the years, and it has been the subject of many
media works, including books and films.
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John Lloyd Wright (December 12, 1892 — December 20, 1972) was an American architect and toy inventor.
Bornin Oak Park, Illinois, Wright was the second-oldest son of architect Frank Lloyd Wright. John Lloyd
Wright became estranged from his father in 1909 and subsequently left his hometo join his brother on the



West Coast. After unsuccessfully working a series of jobs, he decided to take up the profession of his father
in 1912. Shortly afterward, he was able to reconnect with his father, who took John under his wing.
Differences in opinion regarding the Imperial Hotel, Tokyo caused the pair to again become disunited.

John Lloyd Wright took a break from architecture after this falling-out and focused on designing toys. The
most successful of these inventions was Lincoln Logs in 1916, which would later be one of the original
inductees into the National Toy Hall of Fame. In 1923, Wright moved to Long Beach, Indiana and designed
severa buildings. His style was characterized by the Prairie School of architecture with International Style
influences. After marrying athird timein 1946, Wright left Indianafor Del Mar, California, where he spent
the rest of hislife designing houses.
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Taliesin West ( tal-ee-ESS-in) is a studio and home developed by the American architect Frank Lloyd Wright
in Scottsdale, Arizona, United States. Named after Wright's Taliesin studio in Spring Green, Wisconsin,
Taliesin West was Wright's winter home and studio from 1937 until his death in 1959. The complex is the
headquarters of the Frank LIoyd Wright Foundation, a nonprofit organization, which hosts tours and events
there. Taliesin West is designated as a National Historic Landmark and aWorld Heritage Site.

Wright and his Taliesin Fellowship (later the School of Architecture) began making wintertime pilgrimages
from Wisconsin to Arizonain 1935, and he bought a site in the McDowell Mountains two years later. His
apprentices set up atemporary camp there, erecting the initial structures between 1938 and 1941. During
Wright's lifetime, he oversaw several expansions, and some of the original construction materials were
replaced. After Wright's death, the fellowship continued to modify the structures, and Taliesin West
gradually gained popularity as atourist attraction. The Frank Lloyd Wright Foundation began planning major
renovations and a visitor center in the late 20th century. Parts of Taliesin West were gradually renovated and
upgraded during the early 21st century.

Taliesin West consists of multiple structures, which are arranged on a 45-degree grid and connected by
courtyards and walkways. The walls are made of desert masonry, a mixture of local rocks and concrete,
which were originally topped by wood-and-canvas roofs. Triangles, hexagons, and natural motifs are used
throughout the interiors. The main building includes a drafting room, kitchen, dining room, garden court, and
the Wright family residence. The complex also includes spaces such as a kivaroom, two performance
venues, and a cottage. Over the years, commentators have praised the architecture, particularly the materials
and the complex's relation to nature.
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"So Long, Frank LIoyd Wright" is a song written by Paul Simon that was originally released on Simon &
Garfunkel's 1970 album, Bridge over Troubled Water. It has since been released on several Simon &
Garfunkel compilation albums. It has aso been recorded by the London Pops Orchestra and Joe Chindamo
trio. Art Garfunkel, who had studied architecture, requested that Simon write a song about the architect Frank
Lloyd Wright. Simon knew little about Wright, so just used his name as a substitute and instead wrote a
nostalgic song about Garfunkel. Garfunkel sings lead on the majority of the song while Simon sings on the
bridge.
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Taliesin ( tal-ee-ESS-in; sometimes known as Taliesin East, Taliesin Spring Green, or Taliesin North after
1937) is a house-studio complex located 2.5 miles (4.0 km) south of the village of Spring Green, Wisconsin,
United States. Developed and occupied by American architect Frank Lloyd Wright, the 600-acre (240 ha)
estate is an exemplar of the Prairie School of architecture. Wright began developing the estate in 1911 close
to land that previously belonged to his maternal family.

Wright designed the main Taliesin home and studio with his mistress, Mamah Borthwick, after leaving his
first wife, and home and studio in Oak Park, Illinois. The design of the original building was consistent with
the design principles of the Prairie School, emulating the flatness of the plains and the natural limestone
outcroppings of Wisconsin's Driftless Area. The structure (which included agricultural and studio wings) was
completed in 1911. The name Taliesin, meaning "shining brow" in Welsh, wasiinitially used for the first
building, which was built on and into the brow of ahill; it was later extended to the entire estate.

Over the course of Wright's occupancy, two major fires led to significant alterations; these three stages are
referredtoas Taliesin |, 11, and I11. In 1914, after a disturbed employee set fire to the living quarters and
murdered Borthwick and six others, Wright rebuilt the Taliesin residential wing, but he used the second
estate only sparingly, returning there in 1922 following the completion of the Imperial Hotel, Tokyo. An
electrical fire gutted Taliesin I1'sliving quartersin April 1925, and he rebuilt it later that year. Wright lost the
house to foreclosure in 1927 but was able to reacquire it the next year, with financial help from friends. In
1932, he established afellowship for architectural students at the estate. Taliesin 111 was Wright's home for
the rest of hislife, athough he began to spend the winters at Taliesin West in Scottsdale, Arizona, upon its
completion in 1937. Many of Wright's acclaimed buildings were designed at Taliesin, including Fallingwater,
the Jacobs | house, the Johnson Wax Headquarters, and the Solomon R. Guggenheim Museum. Wright, who
was also an avid collector of Asian art, used Taliesin as a storehouse and private museum.

Wright left Taliesin and the 600-acre Taliesin Estate to the Frank Lloyd Wright Foundation (founded by him
and histhird wife in 1940) upon his death in 1959. This organization oversaw renovations to the estate until
1990, when a nonprofit organization known as Taliesin Preservation Inc. (TPI) took over responsibility.
During the 1990s and 2000s, TPI renovated the estate to repair deterioration that took place over the years.
Asof 2023, more than 25,000 people visit Taliesin each year. The Taliesin estate was designated a National
Historic Landmark in 1976, and it was listed as aWorld Heritage Site in 2019 as part of a group of eight
listings known as " The 20th-Century Architecture of Frank Lloyd Wright".
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Fallingwater is a house museum in Stewart Township in the Laurel Highlands of southwestern Pennsylvania,
United States. Designed by the architect Frank Lloyd Wright, it is built partly over awaterfall on the Bear
Run stream. The three-story residence was developed as a weekend retreat for Liliane and Edgar J.
Kaufmann Sr., the owner of Kaufmann's Department Store in Pittsburgh. The Western Pennsylvania
Conservancy (WPC), which has operated Fallingwater as atourist attraction since 1963, maintains 5,000
acres (2,000 ha) surrounding the house.

Edgar Kaufmann Sr. had established a summer retreat at Bear Run for his employees by 1916. When
employees stopped using the retreat, the Kaufmanns bought the site in July 1933 and hired Wright to design
the house in 1934. Several structural issues arose during the house's construction, including cracked concrete
and sagging terraces. The Kaufmanns began using the house in 1937 and hired Wright to design a guest
wing, which was finished in 1939. Edgar Kaufmann Jr., the Kaufmanns' son, continued to use the house after



his parents deaths. After the WPC took over, it began hosting tours of the house in July 1964 and built a
visitor center in 1979. The house was renovated in the late 1990s and early 2000s to remedy severe structural
defects, including sagging terraces and poor drainage.

The house includes multiple outdoor terraces, which are cantilevered, extending outward from a chimney
without support at the opposite end. Fallingwater is made of locally—quarried stone, reinforced concrete,
steel, and plate glass. The first story contains the main entrance, the living room, two outdoor terraces, and
the kitchen. There are four bedrooms (including a study) and additional terraces on the upper stories. Wright
designed most of the house's built-in furniture. Many pieces of art are placed throughout the house, in
addition to objects including textiles and Tiffany glass. Above the main house is a guest wing with a carport
and servants quarters.

Fallingwater has received extensive architectural commentary over the years, and it was one of the world's
most discussed modern—style structures by the 1960s. The house has been the subject of books, magazine
articles, films, and other mediaworks over the years. Fallingwater is designated as a National Historic
Landmark, and it is one of eight buildings in "The 20th-Century Architecture of Frank Lloyd Wright", a
World Heritage Site.
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